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7. Appendix B 
7.1. Consultation with United Utilities 

7.2. Consultation with Liverpool City Council 
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Swift, Andrew (SKM)

From: Lunt, John <John.Lunt@uuplc.co.uk>
Sent: 21 November 2013 14:47
To: Swift, Andrew (SKM)
Subject: RE: Anfield Redevelopment

Hi Andrew, 
 
I can confirm that UU will not impose any restrictive discharges over and above the existing regime the only thing I 
would ask you to bear in mind is that we would not expect any new connections and or any potential re-routing of 
flows in to smaller diameter systems than those currently being served. 
 
If I can be of any further assistance in the meantime then please don’t hesitate to get in touch. 
 
Regards, 
 
John Lunt 
Developer Query Engineer 
DDI – 01925 679411   
 
From: Swift, Andrew (SKM) [mailto:ASwift@globalskm.com]  
Sent: 21 November 2013 12:31 
To: wastewaterdevelopmentservices@uuplc.co.uk 
Cc: Lunt, John; Day, Andrew W (SKM) 
Subject: Anfield Redevelopment 
 
Hi John, 
 
Thank you for calling me back,  I understand from our conversation that due to the amount of hard standing in the 
area and due to their only being combined sewers within the vicinity  that there will be no restriction to the 
proposed outfall.  Can you please confirm?  
 
We will issue drawings at certain design stages to discuss the progress and hopefully you will be able to flag up any 
problems that you foresee at that time. 
 
Kind regards, 

Andrew Swift 
Senior Civil Engineer 
BSc (Hons)  
Sinclair Knight Merz 
4th Floor, Metro, 33 Trafford Road, Salford, M5 3NN 
T  +44 (0)161 875 4352   F  +44 0161 873 7115  E  ASwift@globalskm.com 
www.globalskm.com 
 
 
SKM is committed to working with its clients to deliver a sustainable future for all. Please consider the 
environment before printing this e-mail. 
Notice - This message contains confidential information intended only for the exclusive use of the addressee 
named above. No confidentiality is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. If you have 
received this message in error please delete the document and notify us immediately.  
Any opinion, text, documentation or attachment received is valid as at the date of issue only. The recipient 
is responsible for reviewing the status of the transferred information and should advise us immediately upon 
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receipt of any discrepancy.  
All email sent to SKM will be intercepted, screened and filtered by SKM or its approved Service Providers. 
======================================================================================
================================== 
 
The information contained in this e-mail is intended only 
for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain 
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise 
be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message 
in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender  
immediately and delete the message from your computer. You 
must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any 
unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor 
any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special, 
indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being  
passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of 
this message by a third party. 
  
United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere 
Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue, Great Sankey, 
Warrington, WA5 3LP 
Registered in England and Wales. Registered No 6559020 
  
www.unitedutilities.com 
www.unitedutilities.com/subsidiaries 
======================================================================================
================================== 
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Vicente, Pedro

From: McEvoy, Feargal <Feargal.McEvoy@liverpool.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 April 2014 1:53 PM
To: 'Sam Ryan'
Cc: Vicente, Pedro; Butterworth, Grant
Subject: RE: UN12544 - LFC Redevelopment - Proposed drainage discharge restrictions

Categories: Red Category

Hi Sam 
 
I have just spoken to Laura Gilmore (Drainage) and given UU’s comments she is happy with the drainage strategy as 
proposed (ie: like for like basis). 
 
Regards 
 

Feargal McEvoy I Principal Planning Officer 

Liverpool City Council I Municipal Buildings I Dale Street I Liverpool I L2 2DH 

T: 0151 233 3021 I E: feargal.mcevoy@liverpool.gov.uk 

Online: www.liverpool.gov.uk 

 

 
 
 

From: Sam Ryan [mailto:sam.ryan@turley.co.uk]  
Sent: 11 April 2014 09:49 
To: McEvoy, Feargal 
Cc: pvicente@globalskm.com; Butterworth, Grant; Ellen.Freegard@christalmanagement.co.uk 
Subject: FW: UN12544 - LFC Redevelopment - Proposed drainage discharge restrictions 
Importance: High 
 
Feargal 
 
Further to our earlier telephone conversation I would be grateful if you would provide us with assistance relating to 
the drainage strategy for the stadium expansion. 
 
You will be aware that the Laura Gilman has provided a response (attached and email chain below) stating that the 
council would in the very least want to see a reduction in the surface water runoff from this site.  
 
As we discussed, the site is located in an area where ground permeability conditions are very low due to the shallow 
depths at which sandstone can be found. Consequently SUDS systems have not been considered and the proposed 
network has been developed on a ‘like-for-like’ basis where discharge conditions of the existing site are not 
exceeded. The design accounts for additional capacity for future climate change (CC) rainfall increase offering no 
flooding for 1in30 years return period (+CC) events and containment of flooding resulting from 1in100 years return 
period (+CC) events. 
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It is proposed that the surface water drainage design for the extension of the LFC Stadium’s Main Stand is to drain 
the new stand’s roof and surrounding impermeable surfaces by means of an underground drainage network which 
is to discharge into a United Utilities combined sewer located on Back Rockfield Road.  
 
United Utilities has already confirmed that they would not require an improvement to the run-off rate and that the 
proposed drainage strategy is acceptable to them.  
 
Given that there are no policy or statutory requirements to achieve ‘betterment’ as requested by your drainage 
engineers, are you able to confirm that the proposed strategy is acceptable? 
 
An early response would be appreciated as we need to finalise the drainage strategy and complete the ES chapter 
relating to this matter (chapters are being issued to counsel for legal review pre-Easter). 
 
I look forward to receiving your response 
 
Kind regards 
 
Sam 
 
 
From: Gilmore, Laura [mailto:Laura.Gilmore@liverpool.gov.uk]  
Sent: Friday, 4 April 2014 4:26 PM 
To: McEvoy, Feargal 
Cc: Vicente, Pedro 
Subject: RE: UN12544 - LFC Redevelopment - Proposed drainage discharge restrictions 
 
Pedro, 
 
Please accept my apologies for my delayed response.  We would support any discharge restrictions that United 
Utilities impose but as they have not imposing a restriction for this site we would in the very least want to see a 
reduction in the surface water runoff from this site.  Please find our data disclaimer and a plan attached from our 
surface water flood model which shows susceptibility to flooding for a 1 in 200 year event.  We would also need 
confirmation that all surface water is to managed and controlled on site and will not increase flooding elsewhere. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need to discuss this further. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Laura 
 

Laura Gilmore I Drainage Engineer I Highways and Transportation 

Liverpool City Council I Municipal Buildings I Dale Street I Liverpool I L2 2DH 

T: 0151 233 2806  M: 07921943033  

E: laura.gilmore@liverpool.gov.uk 

Online: www.liverpool.gov.uk 

 
 
From: McEvoy, Feargal  
Sent: 04 April 2014 13:58 
To: Gilmore, Laura 
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Cc: 'PVicente@globalskm.com' 
Subject: FW: UN12544 - LFC Redevelopment - Proposed drainage discharge restrictions 
 
Hi Laura 
 
Could you help Pedro with this query. 
 
Thanks 
 

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

 

 
 
 

From: Vicente, Pedro [mailto:PVicente@globalskm.com]  
Sent: 02 April 2014 16:29 
To: McEvoy, Feargal 
Cc: Day, Andrew W 
Subject: RE: UN12544 - LFC Redevelopment - Proposed drainage discharge restrictions 
 
Hi Feargal,  
 
Thank you for your assistance. I have still not heard from your drainage department, would you please request that 
they contact me so I can inform the client on the decision. 
 
Kind regards, 
Pedro 
 
Pedro Vicente | Jacobs SKM | Civil Engineer | Infrastructure | + 44.161.875.4346 | + 44.161.873.7115 fax | 
pedro.vicente@jacobs.com | www.jacobsskm.com 
 
Jacobs® and Sinclair Knight Merz (SKM) have combined to form one of the world's largest and most diverse providers of technical, professional 
and construction services. 
 
From: McEvoy, Feargal [mailto:Feargal.McEvoy@liverpool.gov.uk]  
Sent: Tuesday, 25 March 2014 12:00 PM 
To: Vicente, Pedro 
Subject: RE: UN12544 - LFC Redevelopment - Proposed drainage discharge restrictions 
 
Hi Pedro 
 
I have re-emailed the Drainage Officer but she is on leave until this Thursday, I will chase her up for a response on 
her return. 
 
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
Sent: 25 March 2014 11:46 
To: McEvoy, Feargal 
Cc: Day, Andrew 
Subject: RE: UN12544 - LFC Redevelopment - Proposed drainage discharge restrictions 
 
Hello Feagal, 
 
Further to my email last week have you had any feedback from your drainage department regarding the above?  
 
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
 
From: Vicente, Pedro (SKM)  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 March 2014 3:56 PM 
To: 'feargal.mcevoy@liverpool.gov.uk' 
Cc: Day, Andrew W (SKM); Ling, Nick (SKM); Hazell, Robert (SKM) 
Subject: UN12544 - LFC Redevelopment - Proposed drainage discharge restrictions 
 
Feargal, 
 
Further to our phone conversation this morning regarding the above project please find noted below details of our 
query as agreed. 
 
We are looking into the drainage design for the redevelopment works at Liverpool FC stadium. As mentioned earlier 
we have contacted United Utilities regarding discharge restrictions for the site; we now have written confirmation 
that United Utilities will not imposed discharge restrictions for the site. 
 
Before we proceed with the drainage design we would like to know what is Liverpool City Council’s discharge policy 
for the site?  
 
If you have any queries or wish to discuss please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
 
Kind regards, 
Pedro 
 
 
Pedro Vicente | JACOBS SKM | Civil Engineer | Infrastructure | + 44.161.875.4346 | + 44.161.873.7115 fax | 
pedro.vicente@jacobs.com | www.jacobsskm.com 
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Sam Ryan 
Director 

Right-click here 
to download 
pictures.  To  

10th Floor 
1 New York Street 
Manchester M1 4HD 
T 0161 233 7676 
M 07718 589 451 

turley.co.uk 

 

  
 
Think of the environment, please do not print unnecessarily  
This e-mail is intended for the above named only, is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not 
read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please notify the sender and then immediately and permanently delete it. 
Turley is a trading name of Turley Associates Ltd, registered in England and Wales Registered No 2235387 Registered Office 1 New York Street, 
Manchester, M1 4HD. 

  

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
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Jacobs/Jacobs SKM is committed to working with its clients to deliver a sustainable future for all. Please 
consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
Notice - This message contains confidential information intended  
only for the exclusive use of the addressee named above. No confidentiality is waived or lost by any 
mistaken transmission to you. If you have received this message in error please delete the document and 
notify us immediately. 
Any opinion, text, documentation or attachment received is valid as at the date of issue only. The recipient 
is responsible for reviewing the status of the transferred information and should advise us immediately upon 
receipt of any discrepancy. 
All email sent to Jacobs/Jacobs SKM will be intercepted, screened and filtered by Jacobs/Jacobs SKM or its 
approved Service Providers. 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been automatically scanned for viruses and malicious content by MessageLabs for your 
protection 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
DISCLAIMER: 
 
The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be read, copied or used only by the intended 
recipient(s). If you have received it in error please contact the sender immediately by returning the e-mail or 
by telephoning a number contained in the body of the e-mail then and please delete the e-mail without 
disclosing its contents elsewhere. No responsibility is accepted for loss or damage arising from viruses or 
changes made to this message after it was sent. The views contained in this email are those of the author and 
not necessarily those of the authors employer or service provider. 
 
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
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8. Appendix C 
8.1. Proposed Drainage Layout - Phase 1 

8.2. Proposed Drainage Layout - Phase 2 
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Appendix D. Environment Agency 
Correspondence 





1

Fowler, Emily

From: Gamble, Richard J

Sent: 10 March 2014 08:46

To: Fowler, Emily

Subject: FW: PROTECT-STH1887SR

Attachments: STH1887SR_SurfaceWaterFloodMap.pdf; Standard_Notice1.pdf

Emily 

 

Please see attached and email concerning LFC. 

 

Richard 

 

Our Ref: IA/RJG/ 

 

Richard Gamble, Flood Risk Management Team Leader Mott MacDonald, Environment Division Demeter House, Station 

Road Cambridge CB1 2RS Direct Dial: 01223 463619 

Switchboard: 01223 463500 

 

This message is from Mott MacDonald Limited, registered in England number 1243967. Registered office: Mott 

MacDonald House. 

8-10 Sydenham Road 

Croydon, Surrey, CR0 2EE 

England 

 

From: NW Info Requests [mailto:NWInfoRequests@environment-agency.gov.uk]  

Sent: 07 March 2014 12:36 

To: Gamble, Richard J 
Subject: PROTECT-STH1887SR 

 

Dear Richard 

Request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) / Environmental Information Regulations 

2004 (EIR) 

 

Thank you for your enquiry regarding flood risk information for the Liverpool FC Stadium expansion. 

  

We have no record of flooding affecting this site.  However, this does not mean flooding has not occurred in the past or 

that it will not flood in the future.  We recommend that you also contact United Utilities and Liverpool City Council who 

may hold additional information (the former especially in relation to sewer flooding). 

 

Attached is a copy of the Updated Flood Map for Surface Water Flooding for this location.  Please be aware that 

Liverpool Council may have additional information related to surface water flood risk, and we strongly recommend that 

you contact them in relation to this. 

 

I hope that we have correctly interpreted your request.  Please see the attached Standard Notice or licence for details of 

permitted use. 

  



2

We respond to requests for recorded information that we hold under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) and 

the associated Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). 

  

If you are not satisfied with our response to your request for information you can contact us within 2 calendar months 

to ask for our decision to be reviewed.   

  

Yours sincerely 

 

Sarah 

 

Sarah Rogerson 

Customers and Engagement Officer 

Tel: 01768 215764 

NWinforequests@environment-agency.gov.uk 

 
We would be really grateful if you could spare five minutes to help us improve our service. Please click on the 
link below and fill in our survey – we use every piece of feedback we receive: 
http://feedback1.environmentagency.uk.com/s3/70cc7fa2edc4 
 

 

 

 
 

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you 

have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it 

and do not copy it to anyone else. 

 

We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check 

any attachment before opening it. 

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom 

of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation.  Email messages and 

attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 

someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes. 
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Appendix E. United Utilities 
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
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